
August 29, 2024

Chief Matthew J. Hintze
Fort Lee Police Department
1327 16th Street
Fort Lee, NJ 07024

Mayor Mark J. Sokolich
Council President Harvey Sohmer
Councilman Joseph Cervieri
Councilman Bryan Drumgoole
Councilwoman Ila Kasofsky
Councilman Peter J. Suh
Councilman Paul K. Yoon
Borough of Fort Lee
309 Main Street
Fort Lee, NJ 07024

RE: Immediate Actions in the Wake of Victoria Lee’s Death

Dear Chief Hintze, Mayor Sokolich, and Fort Lee Councilmembers,1

As Korean and Asian American leaders who have been in close dialogue with the Fort Lee
community following the shooting death of Victoria Lee during the response to her mental health
emergency by the Fort Lee Police on July 28, 2024, we are deeply concerned by the impact of
this tragic event on Fort Lee residents’ trust, well-being, and fundamental sense of safety.
During a community response meeting held by our organizations on August 22, residents of Fort
Lee shared that they were now afraid to call 911 for any reason, including a medical
emergency–a dangerous state of affairs. One Asian American resident of Fort Lee said she felt
“panicked” because “it could be me next time,” while others shared that they were now scared of
the Fort Lee Police and that Fort Lee “does not feel safe.” They said that so far, there has been
“no engagement” from the Fort Lee Police Department or Council.

We understand that you cannot comment on the ongoing investigation being conducted by the
Office of Public Integrity and Accountability (OPIA) under the New Jersey Attorney General’s
Office (NJOAG). However, there are immediate actions that you can and must undertake to
begin rebuilding trust with the people of Fort Lee through transparency and communication. Our
community respectfully requests your swift action on the following items:

1 A Korean translation follows the English version of this letter.



1. Immediate assurance that the Fort Lee Police Department has placed Officer Tony
Pickens, Jr. and the other officers involved on leave or administrative duty pending
the outcome of the OPIA investigation. A month after this incident, our community still
has no reason not to fear that the same officers involved in this incident would respond
to a 911 call placed in Fort Lee today.

2. Explanation of Fort Lee Police Department protocols regarding the provision of
medical assistance and transportation after officer-involved shootings. Victoria
Lee’s family saw her carried away by Fort Lee Police without a stretcher, and never saw
the paramedics or ambulance they had called to request. If the treatment of Victoria
Lee’s family followed current protocols, then clearly these protocols must be
changed. If officers violated medical assistance protocols, then we expect serious
consequences for their lack of adherence, which must also be disclosed to our
community.

3. Explanation of Fort Lee Police Department protocols regarding the treatment of
immediate family members in the aftermath of a police shooting. Our community
has learned that after shooting Victoria, Fort Lee Police officers transported her mother
and brother to the Fort Lee Police Station for hours of questioning, and that they were
unable to be with Victoria in her final moments of life. Again: either current protocols
need to be changed, or the protocols were violated by the officers and there must
be consequences.

4. Information on whether all Fort Lee Police Department officers have completed
ICAT and ABLE trainings required by Attorney General Law Enforcement Directive
2022-5, and how the Fort Lee Police Department ensures all officers are using
de-escalation and other tactics for limiting the use of force.

5. Information on the steps the Fort Lee Police Department is or will be taking to
implement the new Barricaded Individuals policy (Addendum C to Use of Force
Policy) issued by NJOAG on August 22, 2024, and consequences for officers not abiding
by the new directives.

6. A comprehensive long-term strategy for scaling up community-based, non-police
mental health crisis responses in Fort Lee. If Fort Lee intends to participate in
ARRIVE Together as a first step in this strategy, please share an update on the timing of
implementation, as well as details on the specific ARRIVE model intended for Fort Lee,
which must reflect the needs of our community during this time when trust with the Fort
Lee Police Department has been so grievously damaged.

https://www.nj.gov/oag/dcj/agguide/directives/ag-Directive-2022-5_Revising-ABLE-and-ICAT-Training-Requirements-for-2022.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/oag/dcj/agguide/directives/ag-Directive-2022-5_Revising-ABLE-and-ICAT-Training-Requirements-for-2022.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/oag/force/docs/UOF-Policy-(Addendum-C-Barricaded-Individuals).pdf
https://www.njoag.gov/programs/arrive-together/


While we are also pursuing more comprehensive policy and systems change in New Jersey to
prevent similar tragedies from happening in the future, we felt there was an urgent need to
share with you these immediate demands from your community. There is no higher
responsibility for you as leaders than keeping everyone in the Fort Lee community safe. As
community-based organizations, local leaders, and community members, we are here to partner
with you in communicating with the residents of Fort Lee. We look forward to your prompt reply
and thank you for your public service.

Sincerely,

Amber Reed
President and Co-Executive Director, AAPI New Jersey

CC: Governor Philip D. Murphy
New Jersey Attorney General Matthew Platkin
Bergen County Prosecutor Mark Musella

Signatories
Bergen County Students Demand Action
Korean American Association of New Jersey
Korean Community Center
MinKwon Center for Community Action
Korean American Civic Empowerment
Kay Kim, President, Educate Together
Minjoo Kim, Executive Director, Eunoia Arts and Culture
Jian Wang
Amy Ko-Tang
Alfred Ye
Catherine Konradt
Fay Wen
Daniel Martinho
Xinyan Huang
Brad Raimondo
Ben Tang
Candace Ho

Christina Amendolia
Keriann Masters
Hugh Kim
Pyungwha Kim
Debra Yoo
Christina Nam
Pearl Park
Melissa Robertson
Wei Yao
Sonali Chigurupati
Sungkwan Jang



KOREAN TRANSLATION

친애하는 히체 치안감님,소콜리치 시장님,그리고 포트 리 시의원님들께,

지난 2024년 7월 28일,포트 리 경찰의 정신 건강 긴급 대응 과정에서 빅토리아 이 씨가 총격을
당한 사건이 발생한 이후,한국 및 아시아계 미국인 단체장들은 포트 리 지역민들과 긴밀한
대화를 이어 왔습니다.저희는 이 비극적인 사건이 포트 리 주민들의 안녕과 신뢰,그리고
기본적인 안전에 대한 관념에 미친 영향에 대해 깊이 우려하고 있습니다. 8월 22일,저희
조직이 진행한 커뮤니티 대응 회의에서 저희는 포트 리 주민들이 이제 어떤 이유로든 911에
도움을 요청하는 것을 두려워하고 있으며,이로 인해 매우 위험한 상황이 초래되고 있는 현실을
공유했습니다.

현재 뉴저지 법무부 공공진실 및 책임 부처(OPIA)에서 진행 중인 조사와 관련해서 언급하실 수
없다는 점은 잘 이해하고 있습니다.그러나 포트 리 주민들과의 신뢰를 회복하고 재건하기
위해서 즉각적으로 취할 수 있고 취해야 하는 조치들이 있습니다.저희 커뮤니티는 다음
사항들에 대해 신속한 조치를 취해 주시기를 요청드립니다:

1.포트 리 경찰서는 OPIA조사가 완료될 때까지 사건과 직접 연관이 있는 토니 피켄스
2세 경관과 다른 경찰관들을 즉시 휴직 또는 행정 업무로 배치했거나 할 것임을 보장해
주시기 바랍니다.사건이 발생한 지 한 달이 지났지만,여전히 동일 경관들이 포트 리에
걸려온 911신고에 응답할 수 있다는 점에 우려를 지니고 있습니다.

2.경찰 총격 사건 이후 의료 지원 및 운송 제공에 관한 포트 리 경찰서의 프로토콜에
대한 설명을 제공해 주시기 바랍니다.빅토리아 이 씨의 가족은 그녀가 들것에 실리지
않고 포트 리 경찰에 의해 운반되는 모습을 보았지만 실제로 그들이 요청한 구급차와

구급대원은 보지 못했습니다.

3.경찰 총격 사건 직후 직계 가족에 대한 포트 리 경찰서의 프로토콜에 대한 설명을
제공해 주시기 바랍니다.저희 커뮤니티는 포트 리 경찰이 빅토리아에게 총격을 가한
직후 그녀의 어머니와 남매를 포트 리 경찰서로 데려가 몇 시간 동안 심문을 진행했기

때문에 결국 이들이 그녀의 마지막 순간에 함께할 수 없었다는 것을 알게 되었습니다.

4.모든 포트 리 경찰관들이 법무부 지침 2022-5에 명시된 ICAT및 ABLE교육, ICAT
and ABLE trainings required by Attorney General Law Enforcement Directive

https://www.nj.gov/oag/dcj/agguide/directives/ag-Directive-2022-5_Revising-ABLE-and-ICAT-Training-Requirements-for-2022.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/oag/dcj/agguide/directives/ag-Directive-2022-5_Revising-ABLE-and-ICAT-Training-Requirements-for-2022.pdf


2022-5을 완료했는지,그리고 포트 리 경찰서가 모든 경찰관들이 강제력 사용을
제한하기 위해 상황진정 및 기타 전술을 사용하고 있는지에 대한 정보를 제공해 주시기

바랍니다.

5. 2024년 8월 22일 NJOAG에서 발행한 새로운 바리케이드된 인물 정책, Barricaded
Individuals policy (Addendum C to Use of Force Policy)을 포트 리 경찰서가 어떻게
이행하고 있는지 또는 이행할 예정인지에 대한 정보를 제공해 주시기 바랍니다.

6.포트 리에서 의료진과 경찰의 동반도착정책, ARRIVE Together의 시행 일정 및 포트
리의 커뮤니티 요구를 반영한 ARRIVE모델의 세부 사항에 대한 업데이트를 제공해
주시기 바랍니다.이 시점에서 포트 리 경찰서와의 신뢰가 크게 훼손된 만큼,
커뮤니티의 요구를 충족시킬 필요가 있습니다.

포트 리 커뮤니티의 안전을 유지하는 것은 여러분의 가장 중요한 책임입니다.커뮤니티 기반
조직,지역 단체장 및 커뮤니티 구성원으로서,우리는 주민들과 소통하는 데 있어 여러분과
협력할 준비가 되어 있습니다.신속한 답변을 기대하며,여러분의 공공 서비스에 감사드립니다.

감사합니다.
Amber Reed
AAPI New Jersey회장 겸 공동 집행 이사

CC: Governor Philip D. Murphy
New Jersey Attorney General Matthew Platkin
Bergen County Prosecutor Mark Musella

https://www.nj.gov/oag/dcj/agguide/directives/ag-Directive-2022-5_Revising-ABLE-and-ICAT-Training-Requirements-for-2022.pdf
https://www.nj.gov/oag/force/docs/UOF-Policy-(Addendum-C-Barricaded-Individuals).pdf
https://www.nj.gov/oag/force/docs/UOF-Policy-(Addendum-C-Barricaded-Individuals).pdf
https://www.njoag.gov/programs/arrive-together/

